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From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:21 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Rainbow Springs Letter - DK 100438-WS

Attachments: _0308151826_001.pdf

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Application for approval of revised service availability policy and changes; Docket No. 100439-

WS
¢. Rainbow Springs Ultilities, L.C.

d. 2 Page Letter

ToONYA M. SIMPSON

Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

T: 850.877.6555
F: 850.656.40209
www.rsbhattorneys.com
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and

all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLAIMER: To ensure compliance with the requirements imposed on us by IRS Circular 230 (31 C.F.R. 10.33 - 10.37,
et. seq.), we inform you that to the extent this communicaticn, including attachments, mentions any federal tax matter, it is not intended or
written and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding Federal Tax penalties. In addition, this communication may not be used by anyone in

promoting, marketing or recommending the transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Please Respond 10 the Tallahassee Office - "

Steven T. MinDuiw, PA.
TrOMAS F. MUttiN

Caasity H. O'STEen
Wiuam E. Sunpsrrom, BA.
Dune D. Tremor, PA.
Joun L. WaarTOoN

Roserr M. C. Ross, (1924-2006)

March 8, 2011

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Rainbow Springs Utilities, L.C.; PSC Docket No. 100439-WS; Application for approval of
revised service availability policy and charges; Staff’s Data Request

Our File No. 29030.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

We previously wrote to you concerning the above docketed matter on February 21,2011 and
indicated an intention to provide responsive information to you relative to a letter dated February 16,
2011 from Mr. Lee Chotas on behalf of CCW of Marion County, LLC (“CCW”). We have been
working diligently on putting together the additional information. However, as aresult of the recent
receipt of staff Data Requests No. 3 and an additional letter from Mr. Chotas, dated March 4, 2011
on behalf of CCW, some of the items that we intended to provide in response to the staff and CCW
inquiries need further clarification and research. We are therefore requesting that you give us until
April 15,2011 in order to fully respond, not only to Mr. Chotas’ letter of February 16, 2011, but also

to the staff’s Third Data Request and Mr. Chotas’ letter of March 4, 2011. We hope to be able to s on
provide the staff detailed responses to all of the staff’s inquiries and to the points raised by Mr. &
Chotas in his two most recent letters, by that date. o 5
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If you have any problems with us taking this additional time in order to provide a thorough
response, please let me know as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

FMD/tms

ce:  Jay Williams, Engineering Specialist
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire
Patti Daniel

Jon Mellitz, Esquire
Robert C. Nixon, CPA
Chuck Pigeon, P.E.
Elias N. Chotas, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairsione Plnes Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32301



